THE ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION

61 BROADWAY, NEW YORK

THE SOCIAL SCIENCES CABLE ADDRESS:
EDMUND E. DAY, DIRECTOR ROCKFOUND, NEW YORK

Dear Sir Arthur:

Thank you for your note of May 2nd reporting the unauthorized
newspaper releases garding the new studentship
We fully understand, of course, how such inaccur
paper accounts. We are prepared to leave the matter entirely in your
hands and doubt not you will be able to work out arrangements which are
in accord with our previous understanding at the same time that they
further the research interests at the Unive which we have had in
mind from the outset.

With regard to a possible conference on the subject of the
fund in support of the University's program of child study, I have to
report that Mr. Ruml has now left for Europe and will not be back again
until next fall., It might be well for you to talk with Mr. L. K. Frank

.

when there is opportunity, since Mr. Frank is thoroughly familiar with

your program and will enter next fall upon a connection with the General

Fudeation Board which will assure his continued interest in the general
field of child study. My own relations with this field are entirely

indirect, so that I doubt whether a conference on the subject with me




